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NEIL GOLDSCHMIDT 
GOVERNOR 

Department of Geology and Mineral Industries 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
910 STATE OFFICE BLDG., 1400 SW 5th AVE., PORTLAND, OR 97201-5528 PHONE (503)229-5580 

Don Fitzgerald 
Box 37 
Plush, Oregon 97637 

Dear Mr. Fitzgerald: 

October 20, 1987 

In answer to your question about the gold symbol at 

T. 34 S., R. 16 E., sec. 10 shown on GMS 36; Norm Peterson got 

a trace of gold when he sampled the prospect for mecury during 

the 1968 field season. Enclosed is a copy of all the materials 

that the Department has that might be pertinent to that prospect. 

JJG:ab 

Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

Jerry J. Gray 
Economic Geologist 
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STATE OF OREGON 

STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRY 

Mr. Norman Peterson 

239 SOU T HEAST H STRE ET 

P . 0 . BOX 417 

GRANTS PASS, OREGON 

% Geology & Geography Dept. 
University of Oregon 
Eugene, Oregon 

Dear Norm: 

Feb. 25, 1957 

Here is the compend~ of knowledge. I think with this 
and the maps, etc. I have', you should get a pretty good start 
on the project . 

I forgot to imntion something. When you get to Lakeview 
and Bend, stop in and see the newspaper editors. Phil Brogan 
is at Bend, Lakeview I can't remember. Hollis knows him. · 
Newspaper editors are usually helpful and have a lot of dope 
at hand that might be unavailable or hard to dig up. 

Good luck, and give everyone up. there my best. 

Sincerely, 

MS:ams 





STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND 
MINERAL INDUSTRIES 

1069 STAT E OFFICE BUILDING 

PORTLAND , OREGON 97201 

June 27, 1972 

Mr. Donald G. Gipe, Dist. Manager 
Bureau of Land Management 
P.O. Box 151 
Lakeview, Oregon 97630 

Dear Mr. Gipe : 

I am sorry that I was not able to attend your meeting on June 19 
but unfortunately I receiv d notice of it only th day before. 

Our Department would like to continue to work with the Bureau of 
Land Management in developing overall multiple use plans. We 
maintain a field office in Grants Pass, Oregon, and I am asking 
Mr. Norman V. Peterson of our Grants Pass office to stop in to see 
you the next time he is in Lakeview. 

Our Department has always supported the multiple use concept in 
managing the public lands in Oregon and we believe the mineral 
potential in the Lakeview area certainly warrants very serious 
consideration when any such multiple use plans are promulgated. 

If you have any particular questions to address to us concerning 
the mineral potential in south-central Oregon, would you please 
contact Mr. Peterson. His address is: 521 N.E. ''E" Street, 
Grants Pass, Oregon (telephone: 476•2496). 

REC:jr 
~ c Norman V. Peterson 

Sincerely yours, 

Raymond E. Corcoran 
State Geologist 



OREGON ST ATE 
HIGHWAY DIVISION 

HIGHWAY BUILDING • SALEM, OREGON • 97310 

Mr. Norm Peterson, District Geologist 
Department of Geology and Mineral 

Industries 
Post Office Box 417 
Grants Pass, OR 97526 

Dear Norm: 

February 19 , 19 71 

Thanks for your letter and materials of February 17 
regarding an opportunity for a "historic rest stop" on 
Highway 39 5. 

This matter will be investigated and we'll let you 
know of the findings as soon as possible. 

Enclosed are your file materials. 

DGT:dh 

Encl. 

cc: Mr. Alfred Collier 
Mr. Don McGregor 

V ry truly yours, 

Engineer 

Superintendent 



OREGON ST ATE 
HIGHWAY DIVISION 

HIGHWAY BUILDING • SALEM, OREGON • 97310 

March 16, 1971 

Mr. Norm Peterson, District Geologist 
Department of Geology and Mineral 

Industries 
Post Office Box 417 
Grants Pass, Oregon 97526 

Dear Norm: 

We have looked into your suggestion of February 
17 regarding a "historic rest stop" on Highway 395. For 
several reasons, it appears that the project would not 
be feasible at this time. 

The basic point of interest for the stop would 
apparently be the Indian rings located in that area. We 
think that drawing further attention to these areas would 
only cause additional destruction. From a functional 
standpoint, there are already several rest stop areas in 
the general vicinity to serve the road user. 

We have enjoyed the information you sent and can 
certainly appreciate the enthusiasm of the Weides for shar­
ing their knowledge with the public. Thank you for bringing 
this matter to our attention. 

DGT:jw 

Best regards, 
r· 

R. , L. Porter 
State Highway Engineer 

By . 
!t.:trt__ 

Da-fiJ G. Talbot 
State Parks Superintendent 



2 8 71 

Dear Norm: 

I am enclosing a copy of a letter I received today from Margaret Weide (did you ever 

meet her in your Warner Valley wanderings?) Also some background material which 
(Sept 17 paper) 

starts with the piece I wrote about ,:ou and the Indian rings last fall,/followed by 

a letter from Margaret about these, plus my mm. answer and one by the Chamber of 

Commerce president (Nov. 5 paper). ~ 

She thinks there are tipi rings that might b~ develppe.d for ~ighway roadside,._ sto~ 

and would like to know what recommendations you made on the subject. 

~ the time you wade through all of -phis, you may get the idea behind it all. 

How go things otherwise? 

~ •m sending the whole paper of Sept. 17 so you can see her reference to Page 11-12 



GOVERNING BOARD 

MASON L . BINGHAM. CHAIRMAN, PORTLAND 

L ES R . CHILD, GRANTS PASS 

F IELD 0FFJCES: 

2033 FIRST STREET 

BAKER 

' NADIE STRAYER, BAKER 

STATE OF OREGON 
DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES 

1069 STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

Mro Nozum V • Peterson 
State Assay Labora tor;y 
Grants Pass, Oregon 

Dear Norms 

PORTLAND 1 

June 9, 196o 

Your plans sound fine to me. I will be looking forward to 
seeing you in the office the a~ernoon of June 27 • 

239 SOUTHEAST " H" STREET 

GRANTS PASS 

Enclosed is your manuscript and under separate cover the 
slides are being returned. I would like very much to see 
you prepare this for AIME publication. I do not think that 
there would be much done to the text - perhaps a few black 
and whi1Bphotographs and a line drawing for the map. Would 
the ORE.-BIN map be usable? 

Have fun on your vacation. 

Regards. 

HMD:jr 
Eml. 

Sincerely yours, 

~ 
Hollis M. Dole 
Director 
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